



Dr. Ricardo Recena

Cosmetic Dentistry

PROFILE

Dr. Recena is a renowned dental specialist with extensive experience and training mostly in esthetic dentistry treatments, among other dental health techniques.

Thanks to his great ability with the camera during the documentation of the treatment, he will make you feel like a movie star.

SKILLS

Cosmetic Dentistry
Digital Guided veneers, One day veneers, Smile Makeover, Hollywood Smile, Restorative dentistry

Clinical research

Healthcare Management

Languages

Spanish

English

Portuguese

PERSONAL INFORMATION

DOB:

GDC Number:

Nationality:

CAREER SUMMARY

Crooke & Laguna Dental Clinic
Oral Rehabilitation Specialist using Digital Workflow. 2015 - Present

Dens Clinics
R + d + i coordinator, dentist. 2005 - aug 2015

CETAO International Inc Spain
Representative. 2008 - Jan 2010

Studio
Technician in dental prosthesis. 1996 - 2000

EDUCATIONAL TRAINING

Umesp
Academic discipline Dentistry 1998 - 2002

- Former associate professor of Prosthesis, Surgery, Implants

APCD Sao Paulo
Specialist in Oral Rehabilitation and Implants

Target College
Technician in Dental Prosthesis

Oviedo University
Degree in Dentistry